Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December, 2016 3:59 PM

To: SK Admin

Cc: simon koh; Julie Johari; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLD3022D & SKH5556H On 22/09/16
Attachments: SLD3022D LOD.PDF

Our Ref: CC4/AXA16018073/Aha3 Without Prejudice

Dear Huey Lee,
We refer to your below email and the contents were duly noted.
We will revert for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December, 2016 3:41 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: simon koh <simon@skauto.com.sg>; Julie Johari <julie@skauto.com.sg>
Subject: Accident involving SLD3022D & SKH5556H On 22/09/16

Dear Vic,

Enclose the final bill & relevant documents for your perusal.
Kindly refer to them and revert back to us soon.

Breakdown as below:
Cost of repair : S$  9,844.00 (incl' GST 7%)

Loss of rental : S$  1,500.00 (06 days @ S$250.00)

LTA Search :S$ 5.35
Total :S$ 11,349.35

We appreciate your early reply .

Thanks for your kind attention.



Regards,

Huey Lee

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

Tel: 6789 5155 Fax: 6783 5155



